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Gmail - RE: Part Number: 0320470

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Part Number: 0320470

1 message

Steven Raubenheimer <SRAU@intersurgical.co.uk>

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

Thanks for the response.

Can you please prepare a proforma invoice for 15 units?

Regards,

Steven Raubenheimer

Critical Care Equipment Product Manager

M: +44 (0)7909 014595

SRAU@intersurgical.co.uk
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Crane House, Molly Millars Lane,

13 October 2025 at 14:25

Wokingham, Berkshire, RG41 2RZ, UK

T: +44 (0)118 965 6300

info@intersurgical.com www.intersurgical.com

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 13 October 2025 14:18
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13/10/2025, 15:03 Gmail - RE: Part Number: 0320470

To: Steven Raubenheimer <SRAU@intersurgical.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Part Number: 0320470

This is the first time you received an email from this sender (kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk). Exercise caution
when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Good afternoon Stephen,

Thank you for your email.

The price of part number 0320470 2-in-1 Muffled Tubing Adapter - Metal is £42.90 each, plus £8
carriage, plus VAT. These are currently in stock.

You do have an account with us, it is a proforma account.

Please let me know if you require any further assistance.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1
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13/10/2025, 15:03 Gmail - RE: Part Number: 0320470

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 13 Oct 2025 at 14:02, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Steven Raubenheimer <SRAU@intersurgical.co.uk>
Date: Mon, 13 Oct 2025 at 13:14

Subject: Part Number: 0320470

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Good day,

| would like to purchase the Maxtec 2-in-1 Muffled Tubing Aluminium Adapter (part number 0320470).

Can you please advise whether a) Intersurgical can open an account with Viamed, and b) whether part
number 0320470 is in stock?

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
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Intersurgical Confidentiality Note

This email and any electronic files transmitted with it can contain confidential information. This information is intended solely for the
use of the intended recipient or entity to whom it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this electronic transmission is strictly prohibited, and that the information should be returned to
Intersurgical immediately.

If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately at the address above or at postmaster@intersurgical.com

We cannot accept responsibility for any damage, disruption or loss to your data or computer system that may occur with the receipt of
any electronic data from ourselves.

For further information please visit our website at http://www.intersurgical.com

Thank you.
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